




 

  
 
 

DATE: June 3, 2014 
 
 
TO:  Tammy Jorde          FROM: Eric Shepp  

Office of the Director and Chief Engineer      Floodplain Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: St Demetrios parcels – Tax ID Nos. 108-26-016A and 108-26-015B and D    
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Thanks for the opportunity to review these parcels for potential FLAP acquisition. 
 
The St Demetrios parcels total approximately 7.9 acres.  
 
From a Floodplain Management perspective, these parcels are good FLAP candidates. They are in a severe 
and chronic flood hazard area, are close to other County and District lands, and provide a riparian 
restoration opportunity. These factors are described more thoroughly below: 
 
1) FEMA Zone A – These parcels are located within a FEMA Zone A Special Flood Hazard Area associated 

with the distributary flow area at the mouth of the Finder Rock Wash, where it enters the geologic 
floodplain of the Rillito River. Although the Zone A floodplains are considered approximate A zones. 
The Flood Control District has completed a study of the Finger Rock Wash. The results of the study 
conclude that flood depths on this property are between 0.5 and 2 feet during the base flood of the 
Finger Rock Wash. In addition, numerous tributaries discharge onto these properties from the lower 
foothills just to the north, increasing the frequency that flooding occurs. 

 
2) Adjacency to other County District lands – Although not immediately adjacent to any District or County 

parcels, these parcels are with areas of acquisition associated with the Rillito River Bank protection, 
the Loop linear park, the Binghamton Historic Landscape and Brandi Fenton Park. These parcels are 
with the historic landscape and within close proximity to the linear park and if the goal is to expand 
and connect this floodprone area into a contiguous set of District parcels, these parcels would be 
appropriate for acquisition. 

 
3) Riparian Habitat – Although regulated riparian habitat does not exist on this property, its location 

along the overbank of the Rillito River, in an area where there is frequent flows from tributaries, and 
within the rural historic landscape suggests great riparian restoration potential. 

 
For the reasons stated above, I would recommend the acquisition of this parcel.  

 
 Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  

 


























































